

ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Student Council Meeting Minutes
May 16, 1955

The meeting was called to order at 5:05 p.m.
by President Richard Anderson.

The roll call was taken and the following
members were absent

ART & DESIGN
Bette Bassett

CHEMISTRY
Rita Prado
Ralph VanPeurseem

ELECTRICAL
Frank Ashbaugh

MECHANICAL
Richard Ryan
John Johnson

RETAILING
Joyce Morey

COMMERCE
Lee Johnson
David Weston
Charles Whiting

FOOD ADMINISTRATION
Carol Hyde
Donna Spong

S. A. C.
Mariann Ciampoli (Excused)
Becky Kent (Excused)

ART & S. A. C. Division
~~Al Wardie (Excused)~~

The minutes were read and corrected.

BLOOD DRIVE

The President asked the representatives to give
a final push for the Blood Drive.

COMMUNITY CHEST
CONTRIBUTIONS

The sum of \$81.50 was contributed to the
Community Chest.

LOUNGE COMMITTEE

The following members volunteered to help th
Lounge Committee with moving the ping pong tables.

Bob Smith
Al Rossetto
Jean Paris
Wallace Engard

Richard Anderson
Christopher Kellogg
Raymond Jerominak

SPRING WEEKEND REPORT

David Schuckman gave a report on Spring Weekend
and accounted for the money as follows:

Expenses	
Band Saturday Night	\$1400.00
Rent	100.00
Trophies	75.00
Booths	104.00
Friday night band	25.00
Others (approximate)	125.00
Expenditures	\$1836.00

SPRING WEEKEND REPORT
(Continued)

	Income	
Student Council		\$1,000.00
Tickets		1,112.00
Friday night		454.00
Photo		22.00
		<u>\$2,588.00</u>
		\$2,588.00
		1,830.00
Balance		<u>\$ 758.00</u> (approximate)

The balance will be returned to Student Council.

Student Council would like to commend David Schuckman and his committee for their work and for having the best balance ever realized from Spring Weekend.

DANCE CLUB

The President has not been able to find to whom the Dance Club owes its debt.

COUNCIL MEETING

There will be a meeting of Council next week.

AWARDS

A list of Student Council awards was read and approved.

CAFETERIA

No word as to whether or not the cafeteria will be open this summer is yet available.

MEDICAL INSURANCE

The Medical Insurance next year will be taken over by the Administration, and payments will be deducted from tuition. No word as to whether or not the tuition will be raised has been received.

STUDENT DIRECTORY

The chair will check into the possibility of having the student directory sent out this summer.

It has been recommended that Student Council look into the possibility of having the student directory taken outside for printing next year. It was also recommended it be started ⁱⁿ the first months of school.

PRESIDENT PRO-TEM

President Richard Anderson introduced President, Pro Tem, Richard Mort appointed by the Executive Committee.

CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE
REPORT

The Constitution committee has composed for Council's approval a letter to be sent to the Inter-Fraternity and Inter-Sorority Councils concerning the submitting of constitutions for Student Council's approval. It was explained that the main objective of not submitting the constitutions was to prevent any other organization learning confidential material. The committee has stated that no confidential material should be stated in the constitutions. A motion to send the letter was made, seconded, and approved.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS
CLUB

David Schuckman made a motion, and John Honan seconded it stating that the International Students Club constitution be approved.

Student Council would like to commend and thank Laurie C. Herlan for his excellent job of printing the names on the award certificates.

SENIOR BANQUET

The Senior banquet will be held at 6:30 p. m., Wednesday, at the Powers Hotel.

STUDENT COUNCIL
BANQUET

The Student Council banquet will be held at 6:00p.m., Tuesday, at the Crescent Beach Hotel.

LETTERMAN'S CLUB
BANQUET

The Letterman's Club banquet is to be held Thursday evening at the Pittsford Inn.

AWARDS ASSEMBLY

The awards assembly will be held, Friday at 1:00 p.m., in the R.I.T. Chapel.

PARKING VIOLATIONS

Parking violators will meet in the Student Council office, Thursday.

NOMINATING COMMITTEE

The nominating committee will hold a meeting, Wednesday, at 2:30 p.m., and the following people have been appointed:

Todd Ruede
William McLaughlin
Rodney Brower

Carol Hyde
Nguyen Ngoc Nha
Richard Steffan

STUDENT ASSOCIATION

The amendments to the Student Council constitution were given out to be studied by the representati .

Richard Mort and Frank Kowalski would like to thank all those who helped on the Community Chest Drive.

A motion to adjourn was made at 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
KAREN SMITH, Secretary